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Calc ulation for LTA
1a) COE Period:

Rebate:
x12 Mtirs

sAll

_g!l!,
Mths

(b) B alance Months

(d) Res due coE. QP

;

(a)...-.-...'.-.......* - (b).....".'"'....._ 
= _t i z:: -_:!_< _y|s

Register Before/After MAy 2OO2

{e) PARF : (OMV) .-X_X_=
LtA Total Rebate Amount: {d)+(e} _
Sal\ aqe Vatue(LTA Rebare. syo):

Calculation for Valuation;
Average f\4V S

Calculation for Repossessed vetticle:
Hig_h demand vehiclei Yes / l.io I - S

Parailel lmport vehicle: Yes / No $

More than 'lOyrs old: Yes i No I

MV for Repossessed veh lc le
I
$

Engine Capacity: Hiqh / Low I - g

Eurgpe / Asia Car $

Car Condition: Good/F air/Poor/B urnt $

No. of transfer I $
Other deduction $

Forced Sales Value derived = S

Date / Time Action / lnstruction al lnformatio n:



From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Monday, 3 September 2018 5:30 PM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; OH Vale

zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); KKLaU

RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis

Dear Vale,

The market value ofSKX 85582 is $65K-$66K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax; 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ub; Avenue 1, #O2 25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday,3 September 2018 3:21 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkka uto.com>; OH Vale <va le.oh@axa.com.sg>
Cc: zh ua ngchou. han @axa.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<bryanang@ lkka uto.com>; KKLau <kkla u @lkkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis

HiValuation Team,

Kindly get back to AXA Vale.

Tha n ks.

Besi Regords,

Olivio Lou Admin Monoger

tKK Aulo Consullonts

phone: 6256-3561 I emoil: oliviolcru@lkkcluto.com I tox: 6/41-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubi lncjustriol Pork, Ubi Avenue l, #02-25 S(408933)

From: HAN Zh uangchou [ma ilto:zh ua nechou. han @axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 3 September, 2018 10:14 AM
To: admin@a uto pro be.com.sg; benson (a lbs-a uto.com; bhtav(aauto probe.com.se; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<brvana ns@lkka uto.co m>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cvnthia.ong@ prioritvservices.sq; Elgene Teng

<elRene(arta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvev@fta.com.sg>;

iim mv.lee @prioritvse rvices.se; KKLau <kkla u@lkka uto.com>; nick@ lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivia lau @ Ikka uto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; rickv@ rta.com.ss
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Cc: OH Vale <va le.oh@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent. ho@axa.com.sq>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKX8558Z - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale OH with the Market Value for this case.

DoA: 31/08/2018

Best Rega rds,

Han ZC I Specialist I 5lU & SITF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.ss
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg
DID: (6s) 6880 8723

redefininEl/ insu ra nce

fi et"""" consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer-----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use ofthe named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content ofthis
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by the said companies.
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Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

03 Sep 2018lntehded Deiegistration Date:

: Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model:

,..,l|]'lu-c:!vi-.: ManufacturingYear:

coRoLLAALT|S CLASSTC 1.6 CVT

Black

2075

12RY205244

MR053REH104538238

90.0 kw (120 bhp)

$17,804.00

30 Dec2015

30 Dec2015

o
: ActualARF Paidi $17,804.00, lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elisibility:

PARf E!!slbjlttv Fryiry Date.

PARF RebateAmount:

29 Dec2O25

$13,353.00
lntended COE Rebate Details

29 Dec2O25

A-Car upto 1600cc& 97kW (130bhp)

$s4,301.00I qP Paid:

I COE RebateAmount: $39,747.OO

, Total R€bate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2018
$53,100.00
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

New Cars ,. .,i r..: Sell lvly Car Direclo.y
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SOLD
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Post an AdverUsement
Sellit you6er! Advedise t atjust

$58 u ntil it's SOLD!
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S€arch Sele.tion toyota Corolla

Toyota Corolla Altis l.6A
Elegan€e

Eng Cap Milea9e

2015

High specs Eegance Model. Fully Boneo l4otors serviced, F!€ Emcefcy, Up Io 90% Loan/ Fexible Eank/In House Loan Ava ab e, subjectTo
Approvall S!perb W€ll Mai.tai.ed, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, ,,,

pcned 7AJq'2ila T.o! :li5r.!ot:Co.D a lcyot?am:., Toyot., aoro., LJ:.a i.,/.ra

Toyota corolla Altis 1.6A

17-Au9 2015 1,598 cc

966,400 {8.9t0/, 07.f1d'/.?011 l,5s8.c 81,0001a

- N.A 2l'Sep-2015 1,598 cc

Borneo a"lotors ceftified Unit, Manufacurer Wananv I sepi2020, Latest Facelift Mode , 160 PointsVehce Inspection, Borneo Unit With Fu l
Serviced I story, Ertremely Welll4aintained By One Owner,,,

P..t.. 17.Au9'2n13 Trqs:2!15Toyi:aCorol.,TolDlaC.r.tr,Toyori,rjor.ti,Lt5cnToyotn

sotD

r*i::Ct $

Toyota Co.olla Altis 1.64 $67,800 $8,100 /yr 17 Dec,2015 1,s98 cc 31,650 km

$3,500 Drve off. $1,o27lMonth. Good Coidition. Flexib e Loan Package. Instant Approvat. Ex Bank.upt We come. |'] 9h Trade In.

l).51!d 15'A!!.2:r18 Tr!!r 2015 a.t.t: {l.rni., Tclot- Corol., Toyota, aoro .. Ujei Toror

Toyob Coroll: Altis 1.64 s66,800 $8,080 /yr 1t'Nov 201s 1,s98 cc 33,316 km

$3,s00 Drlve Away. s1,012 Month y GoodCoiditon. Fexibe Loan Package.Instant Approvat. Ex BankruptWecome. Hiqh Trade rn.

Posted l5'Aui-zllS alrrs: 70lt ..rrr aooLa, T.lota C.r.lai l.y.r., C.1tr ilsec..f.la

N.A 28-5ep-2015 1,598 cc

Crr 9!!d! aiir stLlnt

On Thr) t'love

Toyata corolta Altis 1.6A
tlegance

Almost Brand N ew Condition, Low l'lilea 9e, Servk€ By Agent, Cal Fo. Viewtng Nowl

tosled 1l-A1t2013 Ta_os:2015Toy.raCorola,ioyotaCofol.r,-lDycr.,acDla,usedTor'ora

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $69,800 $8,460 /yr l3-Nov 201s 1,598 cc 65,000 km Sedan Available

100% Non Grab Unt, Low Depr€ciaUon, Owner Upgrading, Well l"laintained By Owner, Low MiEage, Maintained By Born@ l"lotors, Origir.lPalntlvorK
Be"r'f-lBeg€ _lFnor,CalLs-oaa)Foravewirg.c'... ':-_"4-ia

PosL!! llAr!201! Tias.20l5Toft.Corola,loyot.Co,oa,Toyoia,Co:ola,UseilToyora

20-Oct-2015 1,598 cc

$3,500 Drive Away. S1,092 Month y. Good Co.d tion, Flexbe Loar Package. Instant Approval, Ex Ba.krupt Wecome. | 9h Trade ln.

rrod.nl:l-Ar.l|r..{ts:20:5rnrc|.laor.a,T.vob(:.r.la,T.yoi3,aorol.,l5.c_oyot.

Toyota Corolla Altis !.6A

oyota Corolla Altis 1.6A

€;'" Think one Autornobi:e 1F.,.:..

http://wwwsgcarmart.com/used cars/l sting.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Toyota&N,4MO=Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20'15 113


